Vaibhav Lalit

From: Parag Dimri

Sent: 05 September 2024 16:25

To: Vaibhav Lalit

Cc: Rohit Kishore; Saachin Sharma

Subject: Fwd: Requirements of communication, confirmation from HSIIDC in reference to

GH-2 Sector 80 IMT Manesar

Get Outlook for Android

From: HSIIDC <sanjay.garg@hsiidc.org.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:19:26 AM

To: Parag Dimri <parag.dimri@eldecoproperties.com>

Subject: Fwd: Requirements of communication, confirmation from HSIIDC in reference to GH-2 Sector 80 IMT Manesar

Sanjay Garg
Begin forwarded message:

From: IPD MANESAR <ipd.manesar@hsiidc.org.in>

Date: 5 September 2024 at 10:17:48 AM IST

To: Sanjay Garg <sanjay.garg@hsiidc.org.in>

Cc: Sunildutt Paliwal <sunildutt.p@hsiidc.org.in>

Subject: Re: Requirements of communication, confirmation from HSIIDC in reference to GH-
2 Sector 80 IMT Manesar

In reference to trailing email, may kindly see below the reply regarding serial no. 3 & 4.

1. Pointno. 3 - Itis informed that as per approved layout plan (DRG NO.:- HSIIDC/IPD/1540,
DATED:- 05.12.2023 copy enclosed) Plot no. GH-2 (AREA 8.34 AC.) has access from
18 Mtr. & 30 Mtr. wide road.

2. Point no. 4 - GH-2 site is part of plotted development of HSIIDC for which HSIIDC does
not provide Service estimate & drawings to the Developers, who have purchase plot from
HSIIDC.

This is for your information and necessary action please.
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